Mayor Jim Gray
MOTON-FAVETTE URBAN COUNTY COVERNMENT

Division of Grants and Special Programs

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: FEBRUARY 7, 2013

SUBJECT:  Request Council authorization to approve renewal of agreement with
OmniSource Integrated Supply, LL.C, for provision of temporary employees to perform
inventory specialist activities for the Division of Emergency Management/911 under the
Metropolitan Medical Response System--2012 grant in the amount of $15,000, and under
the Emergency Management Assistance grant for Fiscal Year 2013 in the amount of
$15,000

In response to RFP 14-2010, OmniSource Integrated Supply, LLC was selected to
provide temporary employees to perform inventory specialist activities for the Division
of Emergency Management/911. The posted RFP provided for a one-year contract with
four one-year renewals. Initial contract was approved by Council on July 6, 2010
(Resolution No. 410-2010). The project was renewed on April 12, 2012 (Resolution No.
153-2012).

The Division of Emergency Management/911 has requested a second one-year renewal in
the amount of $30,000 for these services. Funds are budgeted as follows:

FUND DEPT 1D SECT ACCT PROJECT ACTIVITY BUD REF

3200 505203 0001 71299 MMRS_2012 FED_GRANT 2012

3200 5035204 5291 71299 EMRG_MGMT_2013 FED_GRANT 2013

Council authorization to approve renewal of agreement with OmniSource Integrated
Supply, LLC, in the amount of $30,000 is hereby requested.

Irene Gooding, Director Y

Xc¢:  Clay Mason, Commissioner of Public Safety
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